SAM G. DUNN 0OiIL OPERATIONS
P. 0. BOX 3095
LUBBOCK, TEXAS 79410

GLENN CLARK March 11, 1968 MRS. LOU DIEKEMPER
GENERAL SUPERINTENDENT MANABER

PO 2-1363 swW 9-7737

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commissjion
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Our # 1 Dunn
M«10=23N-7W
“Lynbrook Gallup

Attention: Mr, Emery C. Arnold
Gentlemen:

We have your letter of February 14, 1968 stating that the subject well
is filed for 80 acres whereas it actually is on 76,94 acres,

Our records indicate that our lease is the SW/4 of Section 10, and that
this well is located on W/2 of the SW/4, XWe owned the original lease
from the U,S .G. S. on which this well was:drilled, When the operator
that drilled this well went bankrupt, we came into the possession of

this well, We do not have any survey or plat in our files that would
indicate that this acreage is less than 80 acres, and we would appreciate
knowing from what agency the 76,94 acres was obtained as being the
correct acreage dedicated to this well, We would like to obtain their
survey plat in order that we may make this correction, When we obtained
this well, we did not receive any of the files concerning it,

We would be pleased to dedicate any 80 acres in this SW/4 to this well
if we knew how to do it correctly,

Thank you,

Slncere

L”' /
- /'
’/Ray/}ljgiekemper,

RJD/s






